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From: Massoud Majidi <Massoud.Majidi@yarratrams.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 September 2025 1:57 PM
To: Casey, Nick; Dan Meade
Cc: Kinston, Roy; Bakas, Natalie; Ganino, Anthony
Subject: RE: CitiPower / Yarra Trams request for Meeting[SEC=OFFICIAL]

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization.  Report Suspicious 

OFFICIAL 

Hi Nick  
Hope you are well indicative number of pole replacement are around d 100 per annum for the network 
excluding current transition poles approximately (61) .  
Regards  

OFFICIAL 
Massoud 
 

Majidi
 

Manager, Renewal and Agency 

GPO Box 5231 Melbourne VIC Australia 3001 
F  +61 3 9619 0194 | M  +61 412 366 230
 

E : Massoud.Majidi@yarratrams.com.au
 

yarratrams.com.au

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

This email is sent by Yarra Trams and the contents of this email and any attachments to it may be confidential and legally privileged.  If you have 
received this email in error, you must not use or disclose it in any way or to any party.  Receipt of the email does not waive any confidentiality or 
privilege.  If the email was received by an unintended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by return email and then destroy and/or delete 
the email and any attachments to it. Personal information is handled by Yarra Trams in accordance with its privacy policy – 
https://yarratrams.com.au/general/privacy-policy.  
 

From: Casey, Nick <NIcasey@powercor.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 5:27 PM 
To: Dan Meade <Dan.Meade@yarratrams.com.au>; Debbie Drummond <Debbie.Drummond@yarratrams.com.au> 
Cc: Massoud Majidi <Massoud.Majidi@yarratrams.com.au>; Kinston, Roy <RKinston@powercor.com.au>; Bakas, Natalie 
<NAbakas@powercor.com.au>; Ganino, Anthony <AGanino@powercor.com.au> 
Subject: CitiPower / Yarra Trams request for Meeting[SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Hi Dan, 

Thanks again for confirming the meeting on 2 October — I look forward to connecting with you and 
Massoud at E-Gate. I’ve also been in touch with Debbie to lock in the details and mentioned to her that 
we’d be providing a Request for Information ahead of time. 

The AER has asked us to present evidence from Yarra Trams regarding anticipated volumes and ongoing 
nature of the pole renewal program, with our response due by 25 September. To support this, I’ve 
attached an RFI outlining the details. In short, we’re seeking written confirmation that volumes will 
remain broadly consistent with the 2023 (154 poles) and 2024 (173 poles) programs, including Yarra 
Trams and DTP funded works.  

My manager, Natalie Bakas, or I are available if any clarification is needed. We really appreciate your 
support in helping us meet this deadline. 

Best regards, 

Nick Casey 
Project Delivery Specialist | Network Services 

CitiPower Pty Ltd & Powercor Australia Ltd  
Level 3, 40 Market Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
Locked Bag 14090 Melbourne VIC 8001 
citipower.com.au | powercor.com.au  

T +61 3 9297 6438  |  M +61 439 828 816  |  E nicasey@powercor.com.au 




